



YorkshireWater

Mathias Franklin
Head of Planning Services
Kirklees Metropolitan District Council
P.O. Box B93
Civic Centre
Huddersfield
HD1 2JR

Yorkshire Water Services
Developer Services
Pre-Development Team
PO BOX 52
Bradford
BD3 7AY

:

Your Ref: 2022/92895
Our Ref: Y013549

17th November 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

land at former, Batley & District Cottage Hospital, Transvaal Terrace, Carlinghow Hill, Batley - Non material amendment to previous permission 2019/93444 for partial demolition of existing building, alterations to convert retained building to 20 apartments and erection of 20 dwellings

Thank you for consulting Yorkshire Water regarding the above proposed development. We have the following comments:

Waste Water

Yorkshire Water have no objection to the non material amendment .

Yours faithfully

Joe Summers
Pre-Development Technician
Developer Services

